

RECORD OF COMMUNICATION		☒ PHONE CALL ☐ DISCUSSION ☐ FIELD TRIP ☐ CONFERENCE ☐ OTHER (SPECIFY)	
TO: File Terbufos FRSTR	FROM: main/mant		(Record of item checked above) DATE 5/12/88 TIME
SUBJECT Residue Chem. Data Requirements			
SUMMARY OF COMMUNICATION I called Randy Perfetti regarding his recommendation for certain types of data (i.e. multiresidue protocols and residue storage stability data) on the phosphorylated metabolites -- "if the tolerance definition is amended as proposed --". Shouldn't we require the submittal of these data prior to revising the definition? We said the "if" should be deleted, and that these data are required regardless of whether the tolerance definition is changed and that these data are to be a requirement under this FRSTR.			
CONCLUSIONS, ACTION TAKEN OR REQUIRED			
INFORMATION COPIES TO:			